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BEFORE FEDERAL ELECTrION COMMIION

In the Matter of

Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee

MUR 1760

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 27,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1760:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter as
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed February 22, 1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Date

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

2-22-85, 4:07
2-25-85, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

March 1, 1985

Kimberly A. McDonald
1727 W. Avenue K
Suite 203
Lancaster, California 93534

Re: MUR 1760
Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee

Dear Ms. McDonald:

On February 27, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement siqned by your client and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A)(i), a

oD provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty

C', days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt

I/n from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

OD information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

LO
Sincerely,

Charles Se
Ge

By Associate G neral Co sel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 84 D E C A$: 14

In the Matter of ))
Antelope Valley Political ) MUR 1760

Action Committee and )
Richard Schock, )
as Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

Antelope Valley Political Action Committee ("AVPAC" or

"Respondent") violated 2 by 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

o NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

r", participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

L I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

0.
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement hasIV

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

L1 S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

ao II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Antelope Valley Political Action Committee

is a political committee registered with the Commission.
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2. Richard Schock is the treasurer of AVPAC.

3. AVPAC's 1984 April Quarterly Report was due on April

15, 1984.

4. AVPAC filed its 1984 April Quarterly Report on June 18,

1984, 64 days late.

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) by not

timely filing its 1984 April Quarterly Report.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of two hundred dollars ($200),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)-(5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

CO VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

LI' under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

C herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or anyC-

VO requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

CO action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or made

by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By. (r
Aineth A. G nOse
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

,1 - I /

Date

D at

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 27, 1984

Kimberly A. McDonald
1727 W. Avenue K
Suite 203
Lancaster, CA 93534

RE: MUR 1760
Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee

Dear Ms. McDonald:

N" On August 6, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that Antelope Valley Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). At your client's request, the Commission

o determined on November 26 , 1984, to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement

) of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

CN Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

LO approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and

o return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes

U) in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,

o please contact Martha Romney, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Ge ,sel

BY: A. Gros e
Associate Genera.l counsel



V T,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 27, 1984

Kimberly A. McDonald
1727 W. Avenue K
Suite 203
Lancaster, CA 93534

RE: MUR 1760
Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee

Dear Ms. McDonald:

oOn August 6. 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that Antelope Valley Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

- S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). At your client's request, the Commission
o determined on November 26 , 1984, to enter into negotiations

directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
V of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

17 Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
U approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees

with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
C) return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In

light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
17 finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of

30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
t') possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
1-0 in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in

connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
C please contact Martha Romney, the staff member assigned to this

matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

7 <.. -A - _.K'
BY: enneth A. Gross

Associate General' Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Antelope Valley Political ) MUR 1760

Action Committee and )
Richard Schock, )
as Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

Antelope Valley Political Action Committee ("AVPAC" or

"Respondent") violated 2 by 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

0 NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

IP' participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

LO
I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

C the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

L S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

co II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Antelope Valley Political Action Committee

is a political committee registered with the Commission.
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2. Richard Schock is the treasurer of AVPAC.

3. AVPAC's 1984 April Quarterly Report was due on April

15, 1984.

4. AVPAC filed its 1984 April Quarterly Report on June 18,

1984, 64 days late.

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by not

timely filing its 1984 April Quarterly Report.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of two hundred dollars ($200),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

oD activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

M Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

CV VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

M under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue
C0

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

, agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

L) requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

c action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

I
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or made

by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

EN

oD _By:

Date Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

V)
FOR THE RESPONDENT:C-,

tm Date
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Antelope tallet ePolitical Action wrj
POST OFFICE BOX 4469 * LANCASTER, CALIFORNIA 93539-4409 * (605) 945.6 1 - .

November 19, 1984

DIRECTORS
KENNITH N. MCDONALD, Choman

(US)94.7us

JIS K. NEILSIEN. Vice Chairm
(o) 94S.1747

RICHARD SCHOCK. Treasurer (Federi)

C. W. BARTON. Treasurer (State)
(05) 947-710

ROBET L CLARK. Sewry
(30) 947-314

PATRICIA RUSSELL
(300) 947-41 "

THOMAS K. KNOX
(M) 94.5473

TED ELIOPULOS
(WS) 9484

(SLEPULEY

942-3034

CHARTER MEMBERS
QMWDESON
C. W. BARTON

=LT=an SANDRA CLARK
TED nd DIXIE ELIOPIJLOS

QhiULLA FARRUKH
DON FISCHER

LAE nd DIANE MUISARO
~D NadTHELMA JAOUA
MARJOL E L. KIMROUGI

fMAw K. KNOX
JIM ond DORIS KOSTAS
FRANK A. ond VONNIE LANE

ldNETH It an BECKY McDONALD
KIM&LY McDONALD

a and V., JOSEPH SCHMIDT
SK. and KARIN NEELSEN

WILAM W. OOET
ROBEOT and ANNE POTTER
WILIAM ond SHIRLEY PURSLEY
JOE RICHARDS
NORMAN ROUGH
BRLAN and PATRICIA RUSSELL
MICHAEL 0. SCHAFER
RICHARD and SHIRLEY SCHOCK
JUDGE WILLIAM and o 1,E SEELICKE
DR. BRIT and MARYLOU SMITH
DR. ALBERT W. and BOIE THOMPSON
FRANK A. and SHARON VISCO
SUE VISCO
A. C. and SHIRLEY WARNACK
WILLIAM WHEELER

Mr. Charles Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1760

Y tN~ 3

"D

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is submitted as verification of out
verbal request for "pre probable cause conciliation"
of the above referenced matter.

We have been advised by Ms. Martha Romney (FEC),
per our telephone conversation of this date, that
action will be initiated immediately.

Sincerely,

Richard Schock
Treasurer

RS:dah
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Mr. Charles Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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SMALENT OF DESIGN&TIOU OF -OEL

MUR 1760

*tAME OF COUNSEL: Kimberly A. McDonald

ADDRESS: 1727 W. Avenue K, Suite 203

Lancaster, CA 93534

TELEPHONE: 805/945-6991

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notiLications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

Signature

Richard Schock, Treasurer, Antelope Valley
Political Action Committee

Post Office Box 1632

Palmdale, CA 93550

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

8o5 947-8o63

805 273-3535

Tr

CM

0:

0

O

m
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee

) RAD Referral 84NF-44

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 6,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-44:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that
Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (i)
by not timely filing its 1984
April Quarterly Report of receipts
and disbursements.

3. Approve the letter attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
dated August 2, 1984.

0

LI)

0

q z

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter;

Reiche did not cast a vote.

McDonald and

Commissioner

Attest:

F, -- --

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour t,.lly basis:

8-2-84, 10:23
8-2-84, 4:00

V

Date -7/
R - r/ -,fV



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 8, 1984

Richard Schock, Treasurer
Antelope Valley Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 1632
Palmdale, California 93550

Re: MUR 1760
Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee

Dear Mr. Schock:

0 On August 6, 1984, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

CY S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the ActO) and 11 C.F.R.

Ln S 104.5(c)(I)(i)(A). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is

OD attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
cno action should be taken against you and the committee. You maysubmit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Richard Schock, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Martha
Romney, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

d104

4e AunnElliott
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

Lf

0

Cr

V)



-GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL & LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR 1760

RESPONDENT: Antelope Valley Political Action Committee

SUDUIRY OF L IOnS

On June 27, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division (nRADO)

referred to the Office of General Counsel the Antelope Valley

Political Action Committee ("AVPACO) for its failure to timely

file the 1984 April Quarterly Report of Receipts and

Disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Reports Analysis Division notified AVPAC on March 22,

1984, that the 1984 April Quarterly Report was due on April 15,

C11 1984. The report was not filed. AVPAC was sent a Non-Filer

Notice on May 8, 1984. On May 21, 1984, a letter was received

from AVPAC's treasurer, Mr. Richard Schock. In his response, Mr.

Ln Schock stated that "[w]e have not filed quarterly in the past.

o Since our organization we have filed twice yearly."

VThe Report Analysis Division analyst called AVPAC's office

C several times during the first week of June. Since no one was

available to take any of the calls, messages were left on the
co

answering machine.

On June 11, 1984, a call was received from Kim McDonald, an

AVPAC representative, Ms. McDonald said that AVPAC has filed

twice yearly since inception (September 28, 1982). The RAD

analyst explained that all committees are allowed to file on a

semi-annual basis during a non-election year, however, they must



m
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file either quarterly or monthly during an election year.

Ms. McDonald said that she was unaware of this, but she would

file the April Quarterly Report. On June 12, 1984, Mr. Schock

called and reiterated what Ms. McDonald had stated in an earlier

conversation.

AVPAC's 1984 April Quarterly Report was received on June 18,

1984. The cover letter accompanying the report stated that there

had been a misunderstanding of the filing requirements.

2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (i) provides that all political

committees other than the authorized committees of a candidate

shall file a quarterly report, in a calendar year in which a

o regularly scheduled general election is held, which shall be.

n' filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of each

N, calendar quarter, except that the report for the final calendar

quarter of the year shall be filed on January 31 of the following

calendar year.
Eq.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends finding

Ln reason to believe that AVPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i)

00 and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1)(i) by not filing a timely quarterly

report of receipts and disbursements.
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1 325 1 street, W.W."Waphingtonp D.C. 2,-4,63 8 ~S '

FIR COUNSEL'S REPORT

"DAE 4, TIME OF 09W60RTTAL RAD 84NF-44
BY, 40C, T'iT B! CO0ksI SZO STAFF MEDIR: ,

SOURCE OF REFERRAL: Internally Generated

SUBJECT: Referral of Antelope Valley Political Action Committee

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (1) (i)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

On June 27, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")

referred to the Office of General Counsel the Antelope Valley

Political Action Committee ("AVPACO) for its failure to timely

file the 1984 April Quarterly Report of Receipts and

Disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL AJALYSIS

The Reports Analysis Division notified AVPAC on March 22,

1984, that the 1984 April Quarterly Report was due on April 15,

1984. The report was not filed. AVPAC was sent a Non-Filer

Notice on May 8, 1984. On May 21, 1984, a letter was received

from AVPAC's treasurer, Mr. Richard Schock. In his response, Mr.

Schock stated that "[w]e have not filed quarterly in the past.

Since our organization we have filed twice yearly."

The Report Analysis Division analyst called AVPAC's office

several times during the first week of June. Since no one was

available to take any of the calls, messages were left on the

answering machine.

C)

0
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0
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J, Juno l!, 1984, a call was received from Kim McDonald A,

AVPAC repreientit~v*- Ms. McDonald said that AVPAC has filed

twice y~arly since inception (September 28, 1982). The RMD

analyst explained that all committees are allowed to file n a

semi-annual basis during a non-election year, however, they must

file either quarterly or monthly during an election year.

Ms. McDonald said that she was unaware of this, but she would

file the April Quarterly Report. On June 12, 1984, Mr. Schock

called and reiterated what Ms. McDonald had stated in an earlier

conversation.

AVPAC's 1984 April Quarterly Report was received on June 18,

o 1984. The cover letter accompanying the report stated that there

had been a misunderstanding of the filing requirements.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) provides that all political
committees other than the authorized committees of a candidate

0
shall file a quarterly report, in a calendar year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, which shall be

t filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of each

cO calendar quarter, except that the report for the final calendar

quarter of the year shall be filed on January 31 of the following

calendar year.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends finding

reason to believe that AVPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) (i)

and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1)(i) by not filing a timely quarterly

report of receipts and disbursements.

ef,. 
,!
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2. Find reason' to belove that-Antelope Valley POlical

•.ction Committee vjolated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a1(4)(1)(1) and 11

C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1) (1) by not timely filing its 1984 April

Quarterly Report of receipts and disbursements.

3. Approve attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Attachments
1. RAD referral
2. Letter to Respondent
3. Factual and Legal Analysis

DC

CV"
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

DATE: 27 June 1984

ANALYST: Theresa Harley

Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee

C00162206
Richard Schock, Treasurer
P.O. Box 1632
Palmdale, CA 93550-1632

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File the 1984 April Quarterly Report

The Antelope Valley Political Action Committee (EAVPACO)
failed to timely file the 1984 April Quarterly Report ofReceipts and Disbursements. AVPAC was notified on March 22,
1984 that the report was due on April 15, 1984 (Attachment
2).

AVPAC was sent a Non-Filer Notice on May 8, 1984
(Attachment 3). On May 21, 1984, a letter was received from
AVPAC's treasurer, Mr. Richard Schock (Attachment 4). In
his response, Mr. Schock stated that "[w]e have not filed
quarterly in the past. Since our organization we have filed
twice yearly."./

The Report Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst calledAVPAC's office several times during the first week of June
(Attachment 5). Since no one was available to take any of
the calls, messages were left on the answering machine.

*1 AVPAC ' s
28, 1982.
inception:
1982; and a

Statement of Organization was received on September
The following reports were filed since AVPAC's

a 30 Day Post-General Report and a Year End Report in
Mid-Year Report and a Year End Report in 1983.
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ANTELOPE VALLEY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL "
PAGE 2

On June 11, 1984, a call was received from Kim McDonald,
an AVPAC representative (Attachment 6) . MS., McDonald said
that AVPAC has filed twice yearly since inception. The R&D
analyst explained that all committees are allowed to file on
a semi-annual basis during a non-election year, however,
they must file either quarterly or monthly- during an
election year. Ms. McDonald said that she was unaware of
this, but she would file the April QLarterly Report. On
June 12, 1984, Mr. Schock called and reiterated what Ms.
McDonald had stated in an earlier conversation (Attachment
7)

AVPAC's 1984 April Quarterly Report was received on June
18, 1984 (Attachment 8). The cover letter accompanying the
report stated that there had been a misunderstanding of the
filing requirements.

o IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.

Ln
0D
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NON-PARTY RELATED

DATE 203UN84
PAGE I

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF VILER
COVERAGE DATES

0 OF HICROFILM
PAGES LOCATION

ANTELOPE VALLEY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: BLANK

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT'
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1984 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
APRIL QUARTERLY
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FII.E

TOTAL

NON-PARTY GUALIFIED

82,282

5,050

7,500

94,932

37,114

36,332

7,901

4APR93
1JAN93
1JAN93
13AN93
1JAN93
IJUL83
1JUL93
1JUL93
1JUL93
21MAY84
IJAN84
1JAN94

--30JUN83
-30JUN93
-30JUN83
-30JUN93
-31DEC83
-31DEC83
-31DEC93
-31DEC93
TO FEC
-31HAR94
-31MAR94

0 81,347

ID OC00162206

2 S3FEC/269/0719
30 83FEC/279/1053
2 S4FEC/313/3925
2 94FEC/30/457
5 84FEC/311/29 W'

11 94FEC/296/0129
94FEC/313/409.
94FEC/306,45

1 94FEC/311/52
2 94FEC/314/4687

10 94FEC/317/0680
1 94FEC/313/4755

69 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have received review

-Cash on hand as of 3/31/84 $37,804
Outstandinq Debts $0
(Owed by and to)



FRALECTION COM0ISSION (Page 1 Of 2)

WASH ICTON. 0 C 20463

March 22, 1984

APRIL REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMI2TEES

WHO MUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file
monthly, must file a quarterly report by April 15, 1984. (See
below)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through March 31, 1984. Political committees which have
not previously filed a financial disclosure report covering any
period in 1984 should report all financial activity from the
later of January 1, 1984, or date of registration,* through March
31, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than April 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
first class must be received no later than close of business

o April 15, 1984.

t WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
cv Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.
LM

MONTHLY FILERS
C Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next

report by April 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from March 1 through March 31, 1984. Monthly

c reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should cover

all financial activity of the previous month.

co COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed in 1984, and prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b) Activity

,-which occurred prior to 1984 should be reported separately.

-over-



.i EKI~ uR @i (Page 2of 2)

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditdres) in connection with a primary
election, which have not previo>usly been reported, must file a
pre-election report.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

r )

C3



. "( ATTAOCMENT 3

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463 "

-RQ-7

May 8, 1984

Richard Schock, Treasurer
Antelope Valley Political

Action Committee
P.O. Box 1632
Palmdale, CA 93550

Identification Number: C00162206

Reference: April Quarterly Report (1/1/84-3/31/84)

Dear Mr. Schock:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
SCommission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
SReport of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal

Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
o date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
. the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,

DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Lf) Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant

portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
o equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
C legal enforcement action.

L If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
00 contact Theresa Harley on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.

Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

/1John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

Attn: John D. Gibson

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Upon receipt of your letter concerning our filing of
a quarterly report we reviewed our re-cr,!9. We have
not filed quarterly in the past. Since aur icrganization
we have filed twice yearly. It we are in error please
bring It to our attention and we will promptly take the
appropriate action.

Sincere.y

Richard Scho - -

Treasurer

RS/sba



fi1~MRANW)U! TO T ' F1Lt~ TELECOU '"''

CO3,ITTEE .- :.An pe Valley Polt c I ttee

COIIITTEE CONTACT:Answerinq Machine TELEPHONE f(905) 945-6991

DATE: June 5 - 8, 1984

ANALYST: Theresa Harley

SUBJECT: Non-fillnn of April Quarterly Report

I called the office of the above named committee
several times, but no one was available to take my
calls. I-left messages on the answering machine for
someone to return my calls.

Cn

Ln

C)

C



11EM0RANMDU1 TO FJLES: TELECONc1

CO!'UTTEE N Ant pe Valley Political Acts Co ttee

COMIITTEE CONTACT: Kim McDonald TELEPHONE f (805) 945-6991

DATE: June 11, 1984

ANALYST: Theresa Harley

SUBJECT: Non-filing of the April Quarterly Report

Ms. McDonald returned my calls today. I explained that
we had sent several notices advising AVPAC that the April
Quarterly report was due, however, we have not received it.
Shesaid the conittee has filed reports on a twice yearlybasis since their existence. I inforried her that committee's
are allowed to file on a semi-annual basis during a non-
election year, however, they must file either monthly or--A quarterly during an election year, She said she was unaware
of that but she would work on nettina the report in. I
stressed the importance of this report being filed promptly.

N
Lfl



.. ORAN DU TD .. F!R: TELECON' . ....*
C061!ITTEE NAM:E: Antelope Valley Political Action Committee

COMIKTTEE CONTACT: Richard Schock TELEPHONE # (805) 945-6991

DATE: June 12, 1984

ANALYST: Theresa Harley

SUBJECT: Non-filing of the April Quarterly Report

Mr. Schock called today. He also stated AVPAC's past
reporting practices. I explained again the prooer reportinj
procedures.

C
(V!

Ln

C
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1984 APRIL *WT E*RPRj 1  1:3

Antelope Vallej Political c o (Pa ge 1 of)

June 13, 1984

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

am i, Washington, D.C. 20510

O fwt9VW*-P- RE: Error in filing-per phone conversation with Kim McDonald

jW)1--" Dear Theresa:mam 06At leavowll

_, _ Thank you for your patience and undeIca..i:ng in this

matter of our error In filing our fozn.s. I m.sunderstood
PAUCA ~the instructions and thought that there was no need of

our f:ling a quarterly report as there had been no
activity as far as contributions etc. Enclosvd is a

o report for the 1st quarter. Please accept it with our
CASR MVAUes sincere apologies.

VW46 NowSincerely,

'U - .A..L-4,Sue Ayres
T z G Administrative Assistant
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(SMamary Pop) WMOi ~;~

Imento of Coufwms lif F6111uN

Antelope Valley Political Action
Committee

P.Ooox 1632

C.tv. Sute WiW ZIP Cede

Palndale, CA 93550-1632

-o Check here if Wteft A iffament ~ p.gvSDudY oIqPW .

2. lC ldenti"1tint Numbr

coo162o 6

3,D This commileealified as m 1tcgand4@wtssenottedvavu'

this Reportin period on -Mabo

SUMMARV

ICsnewqPerd 1-1-84 , , w 3-31-84

6I. l Cash on niM Jf oWy 1. 19 8AL... ...........................

lb) C8d' on e at Sgnnig of Reponv Peri ........................

c Totl Receipts (ftror Line Ill ................................ S

Wd) Subtotal (add Lin 6ib) and Sic) for Column A and ..................... S

Lines el and 64c for Column 6I

7. Totl Dise sonentp (from Le 21I ................................

* Cash on Hand at Close of Report0ng Period iulibtect Li 7 from Lin eM) ....... S

• • • I

COLUMN A
Th Paned

COLUMN a
Cageiw Vow -%4)w

38,206.26

7. SWQ-Is 50 .-00 -

4s,7o6._26 k >7o6.26 _

7,901.34 s 7,901 •3

37,804.92 s 37,804.92

9. Dets and Obbatwioos Or,"d TO The Cofwmittf...........................

(Itemlll 11 on Schedule C OF SchedUle0)

10. Debts Wn Oblltons Owed BY the COMie..........................

(Items,. all on Schedule C or Schedule 01
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4. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Richard Schock, Treasurer
Antelope Valley Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 1632
Palmdale, California 93550

Re: MUR
Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee

Dear Mr. Schock:

o On , 1984, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and 11 C.F.R.

in S 104.5(c)(I)(i)(A). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is

o attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
cno action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
V) relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,

~- and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



9 0
Richard Schock, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Martha
Romney, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
0 General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

- I I - 1;1 I I .. I . I , 1, 1 'All 1 -, i - i 11 _- .11-1 11 1 r, .. 11 4y, 1
FJ,
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL & LEGAL ANALYSIS

RAD 84NF-44

RESPONDENT: Antelope Valley Political Action Committee

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On June 27, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")

referred to the Office of General Counsel the Antelope Valley

Political Action Committee ("AVPAC") for its failure to timely

file the 1984 April Quarterly Report of Receipts and

Disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Reports Analysis Division notified AVPAC on March 22,

!% 1984, that the 1984 April Quarterly Report was due on April 15,

1984. The report was not filed. AVPAC was sent a Non-Filer
C

Notice on May 8, 1984. On May 21, 1984, a letter was received

from AVPAC's treasurer, Mr. Richard Schock. In his response, Mr.

Schock stated that "[w]e have not filed quarterly in the past.

o-3 Since our organization we have filed twice yearly."

The Report Analysis Division analyst called'AVPAC's office

several times during the first week of June. Since no one was
1L

available to take any of the calls, messages were left on the

answering machine.

On June 11, 1984, a call was received from Kim McDonald, an

AVPAC representative. Ms. McDonald said that AVPAC has filed

twice yearly since inception (September 28, 1982). The RAD

analyst explained that all committees are allowed to file on a

semi-annual basis during a non-election year, however, they must



-2-

file either quarterly or monthly during an election year.

Ms. McDonald said that she was unawaLe of this, but she would

file the April Quarterly Report. On June 12, 1984, Mr. Schock

called and reiterated what Ms. McDonald had stated in an earlier

conversation.

AVPAC's 1984 April Quarterly Report was received on June 18,

1984. The cover letter accompanying the report stated that there

had been a misunderstanding of the filing requirements.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) provides that all political

committees other than the authorized committees of a candidate

shall file a quarterly report, in a calendar year in which a

o regularly scheduled general election is held, which shall be

9 filed no later than the 15th day after the last day of each

C< calendar quarter, except that the report for the final calendar
quarter of the year shall be filed on January 31 of the following

C
calendar year.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends finding

g reason to believe that AVPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) (i)

CO and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (1) (i) by not filing a timely quarterly

report of receipts and disbursements.



84NF-44

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

27 Jure 1984

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURINA
STAFF DIRECTO

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF IRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF ANTELOPE VALLEY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

This is a referral of Antelope Valley Political Action
Committee ("AVPACO). AVPAC failed to file the 1984 AprilQuarterly Report within thirty (30) calendar days from the date
of the Non-Filer Notice. The Report was filed on June 18, 1984.
According to the RAD Review and Referral Procedures for
Unauthorized Committees (Standard #3), further examination is
required by your office.

If you have any questions, please contact either Theresa
Harley or Michael Filler at 523-4048.

Attachment



84NF-44

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 27 June 1984

ANALYST: Theresa Harley

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

C
_ III. BACKGROUND:

Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee

C00162206
Richard Schock, Treasurer
P.O. Box 1632
Palmdale, CA 93550-1632

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A)

Failure to Timely File the 1984 April Quarterly Report

The Antelope Valley Political Action Committee ("AVPACO)
failed to timely file the 1984 April Quarterly Report of
Receipts and Disbursements. AVPAC was notified on March 22,
1984 that the report was due on April 15, 1984 (Attachment
2).

AVPAC was sent a Non-Filer Notice on May 8, 1984
(Attachment 3). On May 21, 1984, a letter was received from
AVPAC's treasurer, Mr. Richard Schock (Attachment 4). In
his response, Mr. Schock stated that "[w]e have not filed
quarterly in the past. Since our organization we have filed
twice yearly."-/

The Report Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst called
AVPAC's office several times during the first week of June
(Attachment 5). Since no one was available to take any of
the calls, messages were left on the answering machine.

*/ AVPAC's
28, 1982.
inception:
1982; and a

Statement of Organization was received on September
The following reports were filed since AVPAC's

a 30 Day Post-General Report and a Year End Report in
Mid-Year Report and a Year End Report in 1983.



ANTELOPE VALLEY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

On June 11, 1984, a call was received from Kim McDonald,
an AVPAC representative (Attachment 6). Ms. McDonald said
that AVPAC has filed twice yearly since inception. The RAD
analyst explained that all committees are allowed to file on
a semi-annual basis during a non-election year, however,
they must file either quarterly or monthly during an
election year. Ms. McDonald said that she was unaware of
this, but she would file the April Quarterly Report. On
June 12, 1984, Mr. Schock called and reiterated what Ms.
McDonald had stated in an earlier conversation (Attachment
7).

AVPAC's 1984 April Quarterly Report was received on June
18, 1984 (Attachment 8). The cover letter accompanying the
report stated that there had been a misunderstanding of the
filing requirements.

C IIV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.



I [N ED0A LO1RTIP CUiMENSIA -14 -
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)

DATE 203UN84
PAOE I

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER
COVERAGE DATES

ANTELOPE VALLEY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: BLANK

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1984 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
APRIL O)UARTERLY
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

TOTAL

82,282

5,050

7,500

94,832

37,114

36,332

7,901

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

4APR83
1JAN83 -30JUN83
1JAN83 -30JUN83
13AN83 -30JUN83
1JAN83 -303UN83
IJUL83 -31DEC83
IJUL83 -31DEC83
IJUL83 -31DEC83
1JUL83 -31DEC83

21MAY84 TO FEC
13AN84 -31MAR84
1JAN84 -31MAR84

0 81,347

ID OC00162206

2 831EC/269/0719
30 83FEC/278/1053
2 S4FEC/313/3925
2 B4FEC/306/4576
5 84FEC/311/2938

11 84FEC/296/0128
1 S4FEC/313/4088
2 84FEC/306/4573
1 84FEC/311/5265
2 84FEC/314/4687

10 84FEC/317/0680
1 84FEC/313/4755

69 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have received review

Cash on hand as of 3/31/84 $37,804
Outstanding Debts $0
(Owed by and to)

0 Of
PAGES

M ICROF ILM
LOCAT ION



9 ATTACHMENT 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION (Page 1 Of 2)
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

L[.

March 22, 1984

APRIL REPORTING NOTICE FOR ZUATHORIZED COMMITNTE

Um MUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file
monthly, must file a quarterly report by April 15, 1984. (See
below)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through March 31, 1984. Political committees which have
not previously filed a financial disclosure report covering any
eriod in 1984 should report all financial activity from the
ater of January 1, 1984, or date of registration,* through March

31, 1984.

==- To FILE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than April 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed

o first class must be received no later than close of business
April 15, 1984.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

n Form 3X for details.

o MONTHLY FILERS
Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next

'r report by April 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from March 1 through March 31, 1984. Monthly
reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should cover

Ln all financial activity of the previous month.

co COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed in 1984, and prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b) Activity
which occurred prior to 1984 should be reported separately.

-over-



0 ATTACHMENT 2
(Page 2 of 2)

A R EMIZN DEuR

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditdres) in connection with a primary
election, which have not previbusly been reported, must file a
pre-election report.

FOR INFORNATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

Ln

0

Lf)



ATTACHMENT' 3.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 RQ-7

May 8, 1984

Richard Schock, Treasurer
Antelope Valley Political
Action Committee

P.O. Box 1632
Palmdale, CA 93550

Identification Number: C00162206

Reference: April Quarterly Report (1/1/84-3/31/84)

Dear Mr. Schock:

tn It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced

Lfl Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

oD date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
O: the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,

DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Ln Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
CDn portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
C" legal enforcement action.

U' If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

cc contact Theresa Harley on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

/? John D. GibsonV ssistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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may 10g 19 Mi
Federal Election Commission

Washington D.C. 20463

Attn: John D. Gibson

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Upon receipt of your letter concerning our filing of
a quarterly report we reviewed our reecr(bs. We have
not tiled quarterly in the past. Since aur Grgsnization
we have tiled twice yearly. If we are In error please
bring It to our attention and we will promptly take the
appropriate action.

Sincerely

Richard Schoc-r

Treasurer

RS/sba



fIEMORANDUti TO 4GFILES: TELECON * ATTACHMENT 5

COrVoUITTEE NP :E: Antelope Valley Political Action Committee

COMIITTEE CONTACT:Answering Machine TELEPHONE # (305) 945-6991

DATE: June 5 - 8, 1984

ANALYST: Theresa Harley

SUBJECT: Non-filing of April Quarterly Report

I called the office of the above named committee
several times, but no one was available to take my
calls. I'left messages on the answering machine for
someone to return my calls.
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A1!IiACHkENT 6
fIEMORANDUTI TO T1FILES: TELECON

COI :ITTEE NAM-E: Antelope Valley Political Action Committee

COKIITTEE CONTACT: Kim McDonald

DATE: June 11, 1984

ANALYST:

TELEPHONE # (805) 945-6991

Theresa Harley

SUBJECT: Non-filinn of the April Quarterly Report

Ms. McDonald returned my calls today. I explained that
we had sent several notices advising AVPAC that the April
Quarterly report was due, however, we have not received it.
Shesaid the comittee has filed reports on a twice yearly
basis since their existence. I infomed her that committee's
are allowed to file on a semi-annual basis during a non-
election year, however, they must file either monthly or
quarterly during an election year, She said she was unaware
of that but she would work on getting the report in. I
stressed the importance of this report being filed prontly.
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IACHMtERT 7

fiEMORANDUTI TO T7 FILES: TELECON

CO I-T!TTEE NAME: Antelope Valley Political Action Committee

COMK11TTEE CONTACT: Richard Schock TELEPHONE * (805) 945-6991
DATE: June 12, 1984

ANALYST: Theresa Harley

SUBJECT: Non-filing of the April Quarterly Report

Mr. Schock called today. He also stated AVPAC's past
reporting practices. I explained again the proper reporting
procedures.
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ATTACHMENT 8.1984 APRIL QUARTERLY R P 1: 1

Antelope VaUej 'Polticala e I of 2)
ITO3@334. * PAA&.U iAII • I

June 13, 19811

Federal Election Commission
i1325 K Street

inmms Washington, D.C. 20510
-mu.

u I -RE: Error in filing-per phone conversation with Kim McDonald

wow" Dear Theresa:
am- k CUM IM"
An mThank you for your patience and under#ctaal0ng in this

"041 matter of our error in filing our formns. I n,&sunderstood

the instructions and thought that there was no need of

our fing a quarterly report as there had been no

activitv as far as contributions etc. Enclosed is a
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report for the 1st quarter. Please accept it witn our
sincere apologies.

Sincerely,

Sue Ayres
Administrative Assistant

SBA/os

D



9fPORT OF REIEW A ND DOflURWIENTII

For A Mt C408406 Odw lh'-., 40 Av*u*asit C.UI

tnmmarv Pp

TA1ACHr~eNT 8(pagq2 2of 2) 1"-

64 JI., IL ,!: 3T

I MLU'D "5 I
1.Nm of CONWUNmI QS UU

Antelope Valley Politic&l Action

Committee

p.O.Box 1632

4. TYPE o -.P ,- 1Che-k pro., beel.l-

1wl 0 Apri IS Ok~VePrtfpt 0S oopis oer~row Repos

Q 1001isov Rta o [:3Rort 31 ,Vow End Repo"t

Q Jw~v 31 Mid YVw Nepe IW" Ele w'*tt Yem Cd

0J Meth. f6vs or

0 Twelfth ev r0 epot eift- ___

elet.."' on... -t W ___ .. .n

ci. uts W ZIP Co -lkafteon .seseet$ - -

p al.,dale , CA 93550- 16 32 0 T otshd v M W flm " seG MF g w

CQ Twt.h ov epoot isIov-eno the General Eletiot'

2.FEC IedmtifioA N er n i e -

- 001622N6 Temintion Flows

3. [D TM M u.NI'l 3sm, tWed am bwi 1b,) this Repo- an AmfedWmhii

'r his Reporting Period on_____YES_0___

i COLUMN A COLUM 9

D S.*CePwd ,11--84 u 3-31-84 U. [

C•hde3 i8,206.26(0) o o Ion 1 dAw w 1. 19 ............................ 9

4b)C OO n ond 4 t BelmnnF of Repe ............ ...... 38,206.26

10 Total Rec ts If ,o., Line 1) , ............................... s .... s _7 _ .0 0

Id)Swbto,(ddnmi Gib) andf 4)for Columnnd ................... S 4 5.06.26 $ +45 2706.26
"oq . t1am 6101 and 610 for Column I) ,

7". .otal Deburnmmnts from Line 21. . ................. S 7901.34 _ 7,901.34

a Cash on "and at Clos of Reporting Period flubtract Line7 from Line 61d)) .37.804.92 s 37 804.92

00o9 Deb a nd obol-ons Owed TO The Com i- .................C.m. t t
(ItelmiN all on Schedule C or Schedule 0)

DOe.O ts and ObiptonS Owed BY the Committee ...................... IS

iltenino eli on Schedule C or Schedule D)

I Caft0fV t at I f ewe e n 1nad the$ Report auGd to the ee of " kno 10ele 0dee MOWble

t 1 4trwe. cert an ol ete 
Per F4" f e. 0ftewmet coot"

Rirbahrd R, SchoCk
TrIe Of Petl Nam, of Treeu'

VIGAUI Of MAW" aSU Date

o. ;:" 
~ ~

v 424 
9 ,1,

3 t

LXa' v,234066

%O)TI 5 lS+. .i m *" .W' e"onoi~m r. *,rr~p 4e+ nto.wreof Yey +I ,hepl:41 .': .+ J U'iGl i' 'I ." 'O 0 
'  

e " .+-O ". • '

A,0 p,~m~n~memof 011C P 10M SmID PIC poeM h awo i me le- be

OHM 3x 3 80

'ii

C4

b



e..

fED[RAt ELECTION COMMISSION

112S K SIRIII N.W
WASINCION.D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIRI1ING OF MUR f 124a m

ate Filmed -Camera No.

CameramanAs


